

SDEA Proposal to SDUSD
December 16, 2015

Tim Hill 12/15/2014 2:58 PM

Formatted: Font:12 pt, Bold

Tim Hill 12/15/2014 2:58 PM

Formatted: Centered

Tim Hill 12/15/2014 9:13 AM

Deleted: 0

1.00 POSITION CLASSES COMPENSATED ON THE SALARY SCHEDULE

- 1.01 Effective July 1, 2014, these rates apply to all contract unit members in the certificated bargaining unit except teachers, lead teachers, and resource teachers assigned to the Early Childhood Education Program, Military Science Instructors, Speech-Language Pathologists, Senior Speech-Language Pathologists, School Psychologists, and Senior School Psychologists.
- 1.02 Non-Credentialed Intern Teachers employed full time in the Intern Teacher Program and School Psychology Interns will be paid the at salary class 010-1 salary rate as contained in the Salary Schedule. Intern teachers previously on the Early Childhood Education Program salary schedule will be placed on the regular Certificated Salary Schedule at a step comparable to, but not less than, their Early Childhood Education Program monthly salary rate. Part-time Intern Teachers will be paid in proportion to the full-time Intern Teacher rate. Method of payment and pay dates will be the same as for regular unit members.
- 1.03 Credentialed Teachers employed full time in an Intern Program will be placed on the Salary Schedule in accordance with Section 2.00. Part-time Interns will be paid in proportion to their full-time rate.

2.00 INITIAL COLUMN PLACEMENT AND COLUMN ADVANCEMENT

For salary placement and advancement purposes, degrees and units must be earned academic degrees and creditable upper division or graduate units from regularly accredited institutions of higher education or be earned through approved professional advancement categories as per Section 2.025. Qualifying degreeed course work posted on an official transcript as semester, quarter, or trimester units and received in the Human Resource Services Division by June 30 of the current school year is creditable for column placement or advancement in the current school year. An academic degree and units from a foreign college or university will be credited if the registrar of a regularly accredited institution of higher education certifies that the degree or unit in question is equivalent to an earned academic degree or unit granted by the accredited institution.

Accredited institution of higher education means an institution of higher education in the United States, fully accredited by a United States regional accrediting association which awards accreditation to institutions of higher education for training in specified professions.

2.01 DEFINITION OF COLUMNS

To be creditable, course work must be completed after the date of the bachelor's degree except as noted in Section 2.025.

<u>Column 010</u>	<u>Bachelor's degree—Emergency or Intern Credential</u>
<u>Column 011</u>	<u>Master's degree or 36 semester units of creditable upper division or graduate work—Bachelor's degree plus 0-44 semester units of credible upper division or graduate work.</u>
<u>Column 012</u>	<u>Master's degree with a total of 54 semester units of creditable upper division or graduate work, or bachelor's degree with a total of 60 semester units of creditable upper division or graduate work.—Bachelor's degree plus 45- 59 semester units of credible upper division or graduate work units.</u>
<u>Column 013</u>	<u>Master's degree with a total of 72 semester units of upper division or graduate work.—Bachelor's degree plus 60-74 semester units of credible upper division or graduate work.</u>
<u>Column 014</u>	<u>Master's degree with a total of 90 semester units of creditable upper division or graduate work, or possession of an earned doctoral degree (Ph.D., Ed.D., or other earned degree of equivalent academic status).—Master's degree with a Bachelor's degree plus 75 semester units of credible upper division or graduate work.</u>

New Section 2. PROFESSIONAL ADVANCEMENT CATEGORIES

District Sponsored Inservice Training Sessions and Workshops:

One semester unit will be allowed for each 15 hours of attendance at programs that have been approved by the Certificated Human Resources office.

All participation in District sponsored workshops and study groups must be verified by roll sheets showing hours attended, submitted by the person designated to lead or facilitate the activity.

Individual Professional Development Activity:

A program of independent study of a specified aspect of education, culminating in a written report or other tangible product may be undertaken for up to 4 units per year. Each unit of credit requires 15 hours of work. Examples of independent study include: preparing an article for publication in a professional journal; researching and preparing a presentation for a professional conference; independent reading and reflection on a particular education topic; an action research project; and systematic, focused programs of observation and analysis of teaching or other educational functions.

All independent study must be verified by submitting the end product of the study, a written description of the staff member's activities that led to the product, and a one-page evaluation of the study's contribution to the staff member's professional development.

Courses or Workshops, Conferences, or Other Programs that are Sponsored or Offered by an Organization Other than a College, University or the District:

A maximum of 4 units per year (15 hours per unit) may be earned for attendance at programs of this type, provided that the activity:

- a. Has a direct relationship to the staff member's current role or a role that the staff member is preparing to take on; and
- b. Comprises at least 15 hours of direct participation in instructional or professional development sessions.

Attendance at this type of program must be verified by a log sheet showing time, dates, and titles of sessions attended, length of individual sessions, and a one paragraph summary of each session describing its value for the staff member.

National Board for Professional Teaching Standards (NBPTS):

Teachers who complete both the portfolio and the exams will receive four (4) units of credit in the year following completion. Verification will include a copy of the letter indicating that the portfolio has been received by the NBPTS and verification of completion of the exams. Upon completion of an individual activity, Verification of Completion forms and any additional verification materials described above must be submitted for evaluation by the Certificated Human Resources administrator responsible for this program. These form may be obtained in the Certificated Human Resources Office and are to be submitted to that office.

Service on a School or identified District Committee:

A maximum of 4 units per year (15 hours actual committee or subcommittee meeting time per unit) may be earned for service on a school site committee or as a designated school or grade level representative on a district committee mutually identified yearly by the CAC no later than June 15 for the following year. Service on such committees must be verified by signed attendance sheets submitted by the person designated to lead the committee.

2.02 COURSE WORK CREDITABLE FOR COLUMN PLACEMENT AND ADVANCEMENT

- 2.021 UPPER DIVISION AND GRADUATE WORK
Course work is creditable if it is a course taken for credit at an accredited institution, within the major or minor or reasonably related to the unit member's district assignment, or related to a potential future certificated assignment and posted as semester, quarter, or trimester units on an official transcript in the institution's regular upper division or graduate course number series.
- 2.022 DISTRICT SPONSORED PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT EDUCATION
Course work taken through a district-sponsored professional development program by a district substitute prior to contract employment or by a unit member is creditable if the course meets the requirements of Section 2.021.
- 2.023 LOWER DIVISION, EXTENSION, PROFESSIONAL, CONTINUING EDUCATION, AND TRAVEL COURSES
Course work in these categories may be creditable for column advancement or placement if the course is approved for credit by the Human Resource Services Division or by the Certificated

Tim Hill 12/15/2014 9:09 AM

Deleted: 2.00 - INITIAL COLUMN PLACEMENT AND COLUMN ADVANCEMENT - Bachelor's degree. [1]

Salary Evaluating Committee, and meets the time requirements for submission of documentation in Section 5.00.

Application for course approval may be made by a unit member on an individual basis or by a district manager or sponsoring institution on behalf of specific categories of unit members. The application must describe the value of the course for enhancing professional competence.

2.024 CONTINUING EDUCATION UNITS (CEU) AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT UNITS (PDU)

Course work posted in CEUs or PDUs is creditable for salary placement or advancement for unit members in the following classes: Audiologist, Counselor, Library Media Teacher, School Nurse, School Psychologist, and Speech-Language Pathologist if it is determined that:

- A. The course is required to maintain a current license, certificate, or credential necessary for placement or continued employment,
- B. The course is reasonably related to the unit member's current assignment,
- C. Units are posted on an official transcript, certificate, or other document as CEUs or PDUs and received in the Human Resource Services Division by June 30 of the current school year, and
- D. The sponsoring institution meets standards as recognized by national, state, and local professional organizations appropriate to the unit member's assignment.

For purposes of salary advancement CEUs and PDUs will be converted to semester units on the basis of 10 class hours = 2/3 of a semester unit.

2.025 COURSE WORK COMPLETED AFTER MEETING BACHELOR'S DEGREE REQUIREMENTS

Qualifying upper division or graduate course work completed after meeting the Bachelor's degree requirements and prior to granting of the bachelor's degree will be credited in the same manner as course work taken after the bachelor's degree provided that the registrar of the college granting the bachelor's degree certifies that the additional course work was not part of the requirements for granting the bachelor's degree.

2.026 CREDENTIAL COURSE WORK COMPLETED CONCURRENTLY WITH BACHELOR'S DEGREE

Units taken toward earning a credential taken concurrently with the bachelor's degree coursework will be credited in the same manner as other units taken after the bachelor's degree provided the college granting the bachelor's degree certifies which courses were taken in the college approved credential program.

2.027 ADVANCED DEGREES

Advanced degrees in the field of education or in a field reasonably related to the unit member's current assignment will be credited for column advancement or placement. Other advanced degrees and the individual courses leading to those advanced degrees will be credited only in accordance with Section 2.03.

2.028 REPEATED COURSE

Credit may be allowed for a repeated course provided at least five years have elapsed between completion dates of the two courses. Courses are not considered duplicate courses if they are taken at different institutions under different instructors even though the course titles may be similar.

2.03 PROFESSIONAL DEGREES AND HIGHLY SPECIALIZED CURRICULA

Professional degrees and courses other than those in education or arts and sciences may be credited based upon evaluation of transcripts if the courses meet the requirements specified in Section 2.02 and are

determined to be reasonably related to the unit member's assignment. Unit members should ensure that degrees and courses qualify for salary advancement credit before enrollment and payment of fees.

2.04 SUMMER WORK EXPERIENCE

A maximum of eight units of salary credit is allowed for summer work experience provided:

- A. The employment is directly related to the unit member's current district assignment, or
- B. The nature of the work can be expected to provide a substantial increase in the unit member's skill, knowledge, or understanding of the district assignment, and
- C. The work does not include summer school, intersession, or other teaching service.

Necessary application forms are available in the Human Resource Services Division and must be filed by June 30 of the calendar year following summer work experience. The number of creditable units will be determined by the Certificated Salary Evaluating Committee.

2.05 COLUMN ADVANCEMENT

- 2.051 A. Eligible unit members will advance to a higher column effective on the first date of contract service in a school year provided that the minimum number of qualifying units or the advanced degree is posted on an official transcript as having been completed by September 30 of the current school year and a copy of said transcript is filed with the district on or before November 15. If the transcript is filed after November 15, the unit member will advance to the higher column effective the first of the month following receipt of the transcript.
- B. Eligible unit members will advance to a higher column effective on the first day of February provided that the minimum number of qualifying units or the advanced degree is posted on an official transcript as having been completed by January 31 of the current school year and a copy of said transcript is filed with the district on or before March 15. If the transcript is filed after March 15, the unit member will advance to the higher column effective the first of the month following receipt of the transcript.
- C. For purposes of column advancement the total number of creditable units will be converted to semester units and rounded to the next larger whole number when the fraction is 1/2 or larger (i.e., 35 1/2 semester units will be counted as 36 semester units).

2.052 If the transcript is received after June 30 of the current school year the salary column adjustment will be effective the first day of contract service in the following school year.

2.053 Degrees are earned on the date conferred as posted on the official transcript or on the date the registrar certifies without qualification that all courses and other degree requirements were completed.

3.00 INITIAL STEP PLACEMENT

Newly employed unit members will be placed on the appropriate column as defined in Section 2.00 and on the appropriate step as defined in Sections 3.01-3.04.

3.01 NON-DISTRICT TEACHING AND/OR CERTIFICATED EXPERIENCE

Teaching and/or certificated experience outside the district is creditable provided it was continuous and in a public school system or recognized private school. Teaching and/or certificated experience which was less than one-half time or less than one month in duration is not creditable. The basis for determining full-time or one-half time status is the full-time or one-half time standards for similar job classifications in this district. Substitute teaching outside the district is creditable only if it was full-time, continuous, and at least one month in duration in a single assignment. Hourly, summer school, and intersession teaching outside the district is not creditable.

3.02 DISTRICT TEACHING OR CERTIFICATED EXPERIENCE

District teaching or certificated experience prior to employment by contract and completed the end of the prior school year is creditable except summer school and intersession teaching. Twenty full days of substitute teaching is equivalent to one month of service; ninety hours of hourly district teaching experience is equivalent to one month of service. Substitute teaching days worked during the first fiscal year of contract service are not creditable for initial step placement but shall be applied toward credit for salary advancement in the following fiscal year. A maximum of 10 months of district experience will be credited within any 12 month period. Unit members who have creditable service with the district and are reemployed will receive full credit for creditable experience outside the district up to the maximum allowable. This will be in addition to credit received for creditable prior service with the district.

3.03 NON-TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Audiologists, Counselors, Library Media Teachers, and School Nurses: new unit members assigned to one of these job classes will be credited for public or recognized private school experience in these fields in the same manner as that for crediting teaching experience as described in Section 3.01. Management experience outside the district is creditable if the position required a credential.

Unit members assigned to one of the job classes listed in the previous paragraph will receive experience credit for previous full-time or full-time equivalent employment as a licensed or certified professional up to the maximum step of the Salary Schedule. Self-employment experience in a private practice is not creditable. Specific non-school experience for Counselors, Library Media Teachers, and School Nurses may be credited as defined below:

3.031 Counselors

Employment as a licensed social worker or counselor in settings which include, but are not limited to: community and public mental health agencies, rehabilitation/recovery centers, hospitals, and social service agencies. Settings which are excluded include, but are not limited to: licensed Marriage, Family and Child Counselor.

3.032 Library Media Teachers

Employment as a Library Media Teacher with appropriate credentials in library settings which include, but are not limited to: public, college/university, private industry, and foundations. Appropriate credentials are either a Master's of Library Science (MLS) degree or a Library Media Teacher credential.

3.033 School Nurses

Employment as a Registered Nurse in settings which include, but are not limited to: community/public health agencies, pediatrics, general nursing, nurse practitioner, geriatric/convalescent, home health care, emergency room, industrial nursing, intensive care unit, licensed vocational nursing, private duty nursing, psychiatric, and supervisory/management nursing positions.

3.04 TOTAL EXPERIENCE CREDIT

Experience credit is allowed only in original placement on the salary schedule. All creditable experience must be verified by official documents or statements from employers or other disinterested persons before advanced step placement will be made. A maximum of ten months of experience will be credited within any 12 month period. In evaluating experience credit, partial years will be added together and the total will determine the step placement. Break points for determining step placement are:

Step	Months of Experience	Step	Months of Experience
1	0 - 7.3	13	117.4 - 127.3
2	7.4 - 17.3	14	127.4 - 137.3
3	17.4 - 27.3	15	137.4 - 147.3
4	27.4 - 37.3	16	147.4 - 157.3
5	37.4 - 47.3	17	157.4 - 167.3
6	47.4 - 57.3	18	167.4 - 177.3
7	57.4 - 67.3	19	177.4 - 187.3
8	67.4 - 77.3	20	187.4 - 197.3
9	77.4 - 87.3	21	197.4 - 207.3
10	87.4 - 97.3	22	207.4 - 217.3
11	97.4 - 107.3	23	217.4 or more

Sara Chandroo 12/17/2014 12:19 PM
Deleted: -

4.00 RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE SALARY SCHEDULE

4.01 PAY DETERMINATION FOR A PARTIAL YEAR OF SERVICE -- When a unit member works less than a full work year (July 1 – June 30) the annual salary must be reduced in accordance with existing law. The annual salary for a partial work year will bear the same ratio to the regular annual salary as the actual days worked bear to the total number of days in the board-adopted calendar for the unit member's assignment (e.g. traditional, year-round, multitrack, etc.).

4.02 STEP ADVANCEMENT

4.021 Step advancements are effective on the beginning date of contract service in the school year immediately following the school year in which the qualifying service was rendered. A unit member who is in contract paid status for 75% or more of the number of days in the base certificated work year, regardless of the percentage assignment, will advance one step for each year of creditable district service until the maximum step of the column has been reached. Summer school and intersession service and any other service rendered outside the regular board-adopted calendar will not count for step advancement.

4.022 A unit member who has reached the maximum step of a column and qualifies to advance to a higher column shall receive full experience credit on the new column for prior years of creditable contract service.

4.023 The 75% requirement in section 4.021 above shall apply to any increases or decreases to the base certificated work year which may occur due to state law or Board action.

4.024 Part time unit members who work less than 136 days in one (1) school year, but work a total of 136 or more days in two (2) consecutive school years can accumulate days worked from year to year in order to qualify for step advancement. Days worked in the final year of accumulation cannot be combined with days worked in future years for step advancement.

Tim Hill 12/15/2014 9:12 AM
Formatted: Indent: Left: 1"

4.03 LEAVES OF ABSENCE THAT QUALIFY FOR STEP ADVANCEMENT

4.031 MILITARY, EXCHANGE, AND SABBATICAL
A unit member who is approved for military, exchange, or sabbatical leave will earn the same step advancement credit as if in regular certificated service.

4.032 CONSULTANT
Step advancement credit will be earned during leaves of absence when a certificated unit member serves as a consultant or in any professional capacity with a government agency upon determination by the chief human resources officer, Human Resource Services that the service provides a direct benefit to the district.

4.033 PROFESSIONAL STUDY
A unit member who is approved for professional study leave will earn one step advancement upon completion of a full-time college program (24 upper division or graduate semester units). One semester of college work (12 upper division or graduate semester units) and one semester of district service, half time or more, during the same school year will qualify for one step advancement. Up to two years of step advancement credit will be earned when an Ed.D. or Ph.D. degree is awarded to the unit member on leave.

4.04 DESIGNATED SUBJECTS CREDENTIAL UNIT MEMBERS

4.041 STEP PLACEMENT AND ADVANCEMENT
Recognition of three years of occupational experience (exclusive of apprenticeship) qualifies for placement on Step 4. Additional teaching experience will be credited for step advancement in the same manner that such experience is credited for unit members on the regular Salary Schedule.

4.042 COLUMN PLACEMENT AND ADVANCEMENT

Unit members without a bachelor's degree will be placed on Column 010. Unit members with a bachelor's degree will be placed and advanced on Columns 010 through 014 after meeting the same training qualifications required of unit members on the regular Salary Schedule.

5.00 CERTIFICATED SALARY EVALUATING COMMITTEE

This committee is comprised of an equal number of unit members and district management employees and is chaired by a representative of the Human Resource Services Division. The purpose of the committee is to evaluate course work that is not creditable under regular salary rules.

Completed applications for course work review must be received in the Human Resource Services Division by June 30 of the current school year to be considered by the committee for column placement or advancement in the current school year.

6.00 PAYMENT OF SALARIES

6.01 METHOD OF PAYMENT

The amounts shown on this salary schedule are annual salaries for 10-month and year-round assignments which require the full number of scheduled workdays in the board-adopted calendar. If a unit member works fewer than the full number of scheduled workdays because of late start, unpaid leave, resignation, etc. earnings will be prorated based on the number of days worked.

For unit members in 10-month assignments paydays normally will be the last day of the month when the central administrative offices of the district are open for business, September through June. For unit members in year-round assignments or elect to be paid twelve equal salary checks, paydays normally will be the last day of the month when the central administrative offices of the district are open for business, July through June.

6.02 OVERPAYMENTS AND UNDERPAYMENTS

Each employee is encouraged to review the annual salary placement and to examine all pay warrants carefully. If an incorrect salary placement has been made or an individual pay warrant is in error, this information must be brought to the attention of the district immediately. Overpayments and underpayments are not subject to the accumulation of earned interest. If an incorrect salary placement or warrant results in an underpayment the district will issue a supplementary warrant for the total amount due as soon as possible. If the incorrect placement or warrant results in an overpayment, the district is required to recover the total amount overpaid. The recovery schedule will include consideration to both the district and the unit member.

7.00 COMPENSATION FOR NONCONTRACT SERVICE

7.01 Hourly Service

7.011 Nonclassroom Assignment

\$32.74 per hour*

This rate applies to a regular contract unit member who is offered and who agrees to serve in an hourly nonclassroom assignment in addition to the regular contract assignment. Nonclassroom hourly assignments include, but are not limited to: library service, counseling service, materials development, curriculum writing, community relations activities, assistance to school administrators, and all other nonclassroom certificated hourly service except workshop participation. Only unit members specifically approved for compensation will be paid.

7.012 Workshop Participants

\$21.83 per hour*

Lindsay Burningham 12/12/2014 3:25 PM

Deleted: 30.57

Lindsay Burningham 12/12/2014 3:25 PM

Deleted: * (\$29.74 during furlough years absent furlough restoration)

Lindsay Burningham 12/12/2014 3:25 PM

Deleted: 20.38

Lindsay Burningham 12/12/2014 3:25 PM

Deleted: * (\$19.83 during furlough years absent furlough restoration)

Salary Rules For Appendix A
(Continued)

This rate applies to a regular contract unit member who participates voluntarily in a district-sponsored workshop for which compensation is authorized. This rate will be paid only for workshop participation on other than teaching days and/or outside of hours considered part of the regular contract service (the basic 8-hour day and/or 40-hour week). Only workshop participants specifically approved for compensation will be paid.

7.013 Additional Hourly Classroom Assignment

\$43.20 per hour*

Unit members who are offered and agree to work an additional classroom hourly assignment in addition to the regular contract assignment will be paid on a prorata basis rounded to the nearest quarter hour, either the amount currently paid for certificated hourly classroom assignments as shown above or their current prorata rate, including any special compensation, whichever is greater. Prorata rate is the quotient resulting from dividing the unit member's annual salary rate, including any special compensation, by the number of days in the contract year, divided by 8. (Additional hourly classroom assignments may require a waiver. See Section 24.3.)

Lindsay Burningham 12/12/2014 3:26 PM
Deleted: 40.33

Lindsay Burningham 12/12/2014 3:26 PM
Deleted: * (\$39.24 during furlough years absent furlough restoration)

7.014 Adult Education Hourly Assignment

\$27.81 per hour*

This rate applies to teachers teaching and counselors counseling in district-sponsored adult education classes on an hourly basis.

Lindsay Burningham 12/12/2014 3:27 PM
Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

7.015 In-service Education Hourly Assignment

\$48.51 per hour*

This rate applies to certificated staff teaching on an hourly basis in district-sponsored in-service education classes designed primarily for certificated staff members.

Lindsay Burningham 12/12/2014 3:30 PM
Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

7.016 Tutorial Hourly Assignment

\$32.74 per hour*

This rate applies to certificated employees providing intermittent supplemental certificated level tutorial services for designated pupils.

Lindsay Burningham 12/12/2014 3:32 PM
Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.5"

Lindsay Burningham 12/12/2014 3:30 PM
Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

7.02 Extended-Day Service

Extended-day payments are payments made to unit members who are assigned to supervise or direct pupil activities involving hours of service and responsibility beyond the normal range of regular contract assignments.

Extended-day payment units are units of value for each extended-day assignment approved by the Board of Education. The value of each unit is established as 1.4% of the annual salary amount designated for salary class 012-13 of the Salary Schedule. The annual value of one extended day unit is:

\$996.52 *

The types of pupil activities for which extended-day payments are authorized and the number of units assigned to each activity are contained in Procedures No. 7232 and 7233, respectively.

Lindsay Burningham 12/12/2014 3:26 PM
Deleted: 930.46

Lindsay Burningham 12/12/2014 3:26 PM
Deleted: (\$905.34 during furlough years absent furlough restoration)

7.03 Extended Work Year Service

7.031 Regular contract unit members on the basic board-adopted calendar who are also assigned to work during the Spring or Winter vacation periods or intersession periods during the time between the

last day of contract service in one school year and the first day of contract service in the following year will be compensated prorata of their annual contract rate if the unit member's division head certifies that the duties and responsibilities are a continuation of the unit member's regular contract assignment and are essentially the same as those in effect during the regular work year.

Except for summer school session rates, the daily rate for extended work year service as defined above will be the unit member's regular contract salary including special compensation, if any, divided by the number of workdays in the board-adopted calendar. For assignments of less than eight hours per day, the hourly rate will be the daily rate divided by eight.

7.032 Mandated or Required Noncontract Service

These are days of service for regular contract unit members in addition to the basic contract service days in the board-adopted calendar and specifically directed by the Board of Education. A mandated day of service is one arising out of a federal or state law, regulation, or court order. A required day of service is one directed by the Board of Education for meeting a district operational need, and will not exceed five days in any school year. All mandated and required service days are paid on a prorata basis. These additional days shall occur within the first week after the conclusion of the basic contract year or the week prior to the reporting date for unit members to begin a new basic contract year except that if the additional day is mandated or required within the basic contract year, the requirement may be met on a weekend, excluding Winter and Spring vacation periods, provided it does not interrupt a weekend of three or more days.

7.033 Temporary and Continuing Assignments

Section 7.033 applies only to extended work year service as contained in this section and does not apply to nonclassroom assignments (Section 7.011), workshop participants (Section 7.012), extended-day service (Section 7.02), or rates contained in other sections of this contract.

- A. All regular contract unit members will be assigned to a basic board-adopted contract year assignment and paid on the basis of prorata pay for days worked in addition to the basic contract calendar when the work consists of the same set of responsibilities as were performed in the basic contract year. Unit members assigned to a site or program on a traditional schedule with a work year less than two hundred and eight (208) days (or two hundred and three [203] days during a furlough year) will be paid their annual salary in ten (10) equal monthly payments unless the unit member voluntarily elects to accept twelfthly checks subject to terms mutually accepted by the Association and the District. Except as otherwise provided by law and contract provisions, annual salary will be reduced on a prorata basis for unit members assigned to the basic contract year but who work less than the required number of days in the adopted calendar (July 1 – June 30).
- B. A regular contract unit member assigned additional days of work beyond the basic contract year shall be categorized in one of two types of assignments -- temporary or continuing.
 1. A temporary assignment is one existing for a limited and time-certain period of time as determined by the division or department concerned.
 2. A continuing assignment is one which is reasonably expected to continue as long as the job performance meets district standards but is subject to a reduction in or limitation of such additional days for any of the following reasons as determined by the Board of Education: loss or reduction of funding or enrollment, budget priority decisions, program or district reorganization, conclusion of a rotational assignment, or other decisions involving educational objectives, all of which reasons shall be as determined solely by the Board of Education. The Association shall have the right, upon request, to consult with the district regarding such decisions insofar as these decisions affect educational objectives.
- C. A regular contract unit member temporarily assigned to workdays in addition to the basic contract year and who performs the same set of responsibilities as were performed in the basic contract year in accordance with Section 7.031 will be paid for the extended work year service on a prorata daily or hourly basis, as appropriate, as described in Section 7.031. Salaries for such additional days worked in a temporary assignment in addition to the regular

basic contract year are not subject to State Teachers' Retirement System (STRS) contributions by the unit member and the district.

- D. A regular contract unit member serving in a continuing assignment of additional days beyond the basic contract year shall be deemed to be continuing in this assignment until the assignment is formally terminated by the Board of Education. Once assigned to a continuing assignment, a unit member may not reduce this assignment in any particular year without the approval of the unit member's supervisor and division head and the concurrence of the, chief human resources officer, Human Resource Services Division.
- E. A regular contract unit member assigned an additional 24 workday continuing assignment in addition to the basic contract year will be paid an annual salary consisting of the basic contract salary and special compensation, if any, plus a prorata of that salary for the 24 additional workdays. The total annual salary will be divided into twelve (12) equal monthly payments (unless the employee requests ten equal monthly payments), each of which is subject to STRS contributions by the unit member and the district.
- F. A regular contract unit member assigned to an additional 44 workday continuing assignment in addition to the basic contract year will be paid an annual salary consisting of the basic contract salary and special compensation, if any, plus a prorata of that salary for the 44 additional workdays. The total annual salary will be divided into twelve (12) equal monthly payments, each of which is subject to STRS contributions by the unit member and the district.
- G. A regular contract unit member assigned to a year-round school program will be paid the basic contract annual salary plus special compensation, if any. The total annual salary will be divided into twelve (12) equal monthly payments, each of which is subject to STRS contributions by the unit member and the district.
- H. A unit member who transfers to a job classification paid under this Salary Schedule may use any previously earned but unused vacation after the effective date of transfer at times mutually agreeable to the supervisor and unit member, or will receive lump sum compensation.
- I. Unit members currently employed shall be entitled to work the authorized number of duty days in the designated fiscal year and to be paid their annual contract salary (see Article 8, Section 8.1). Whenever a unit member is transferred or reassigned from one school year calendar to another (i.e., from traditional to single-track or vice versa), neither the required duty days nor annual salary can be reduced without his/her concurrence. When such transfers or reassignments occur, the unit member will execute an assignment change agreement which either defines how lost time (if applicable) will be made up by the end of the fiscal year or which waives potential earnings, as determined by the unit member. Days will normally be made up through substitute teaching, intersession teaching, and/or other projects mutually agreed upon between the unit member and the site administrator. All makeup days must occur within the same fiscal year.
- J. If a transfer or reassignment between school calendars results in the unit member working an additional number of days beyond the authorized number of duty days, such days shall be paid at the unit member's prorata daily rate.

7.04 Supervision Session Service

Supervision sessions are those assignments after the unit member's required on-site duty hours and for which compensation is earned for supervising students at school-sponsored dances, interscholastic athletic events, or drama, music, and speech activities. Sessions are of two types:

Late Afternoon Sessions -- Session rate for events which occur after the end of the unit members' required on-site duty hours and begin prior to 6 p.m. as follows:

~~\$32.74*~~

Evening Sessions -- Session rate for events which begin at or after 6 p.m. or when school is not in session as follows:

Lindsay Burningham 12/12/2014 3:27 PM

Deleted: 30.57

Lindsay Burningham 12/12/2014 3:27 PM

Deleted: * (\$29.74 during furlough years absent furlough restoration) .

\$65.48*

- 7.05 **Extended Workday Service**
Unit members with less than full-time contracts who accept an assignment that extends the workday beyond that provided for in the part-time contract will be compensated on an hourly prorata basis. The extended service assignment will normally be of short duration and involve providing service in the place of an absent unit member or due to an unforeseen or emergency situation. This prorata compensation is provided if the assignment is a continuation of the teacher's regular part-time contract assignment and the duties and responsibilities are essentially identical with those in effect during the regular part-time contract day. The basis for prorata compensation will be the unit member's regular class and step placement on the current salary schedule divided by the specified annual workdays in Section 6.01 above. The resulting daily pay rate will be divided by eight to determine the appropriate hourly pay rate.

Lindsay Burningham 12/12/2014 3:27 PM

Deleted: 61.14

Lindsay Burningham 12/12/2014 3:27 PM

Deleted: * (\$59.49 during furlough years absent furlough restoration)

8.00 **SPECIAL COMPENSATION**

Certain positions related to the schedule of salaries for regular teachers will receive annual compensation paid on a monthly prorated basis in addition to the regular salary. Except in designated schools or programs, the total "over schedule" payments allowed any individual for the school year shall not exceed \$400. Rates listed below apply to unit members in 10-month traditional and year-round assignments. Unit members in extended work year assignments being paid on the basis of a daily prorata for additional days will also be paid prorata special compensation.

8.01 **PUPIL PERSONNEL PROGRAMS**

\$ 200 Career Development Counselors; Counselors assigned two or more hours per day; District Counselors; Psychometrists; Resource Nurses; Vocational Rehabilitation Counselors.

\$2,800 (\$2,710 during furlough years absent furlough restoration)
Head Counselor, Class I

\$3,700 (\$3,600 during furlough years absent furlough restoration)
Head Counselor, Class II.

The value of the stipend for Head Counselor, Class I is established as 4.19% of the annual salary amount designated for salary class Grade 12, Step 13 of the Certificated Base Salary Schedule (rounded to the nearest \$10).

The value of the stipend for Head Counselor, Class II. is established as 5.56% of the annual salary amount designated for salary class Grade 12, Step 13 of the Certificated Base Salary Schedule (rounded to the nearest \$10).

8.02 **EXCEPTIONAL CHILD PROGRAMS**

\$ 100 Special education teachers (regular day classes and itinerant) of pupils with exceptional needs: Learning Handicapped, Physically Handicapped, Communicatively Handicapped, Severely Handicapped, and Vocational Special Needs Instructors.

8.03 **SPECIFIED PROGRAMS**

\$ 200 Teachers of District Designated Advanced Placement Courses; Teachers of courses offered through the Advanced or International Baccalaureate Program; Resource Teachers (Achievement Goals Program, Curriculum, Inschool, Project, Special Education, Staff Development); Resource Specialists (Special Education, Educational Assessment Services); Social Concerns Teachers; Team Leaders.

8.04 **COMMUNITY CLASSROOM/COOPERATIVE VOCATIONAL EDUCATION**

The Regional Occupation Program (ROP) shall offer the following compensation for teachers whose students are placed in community classroom (CC) or cooperative vocational education (CVE):

8.041 ROP unit members who place 100% of the students in CC/CVE shall not be required to perform supervision/coordination duties outside of their normally scheduled on-site workweek.

Salary Rules For Appendix A
(Continued)

8.042 ROP unit members who have not placed 100% of the students in CC/CVE and who must conduct CC/CVE supervision/coordination duties outside of their regularly contracted on-site workday shall be compensated one hour for each state-required supervision visit (one visit every three weeks for CC and one visit every four weeks for CVE) per student.

8.043 ROP unit members shall be compensated for the additional hourly classroom assignment rate. (Section 7.013 salary schedule)

* Amounts designated by an asterisk shall be subject to the same percentage change as negotiated for all other rates on the Salary Schedule.